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Hogan, Maddison (AU)

From: Mackenzie, Patrick (AU)

Sent: Monday, 12 June 2023 11:48 AM

To: dbrett@dtch.com.au

Cc: Kinsey, Samantha (AU); Lethlean, Sarah (AU)

Subject: BP1812/2021 | Clive Bowles v ACN 071 773 969 Pty Ltd and Probuild Constructions 

(Aust) Pty Ltd and Owners Corporation 620160U [KWM-DOCUMENTS.FID4430114]

Attachments: Circular to Creditors 1 June 2023.pdf; 20230607 - Interlocutory Application (sealed).pdf

Dear Mr Brett 

We refer to the above matter. We act for the deed administrators of Probuild Constructions (Aust) Pty Ltd (subject to 
deed of company arrangement).  

We are writing to you because your client has an ongoing claim, or has indicated they may have a claim, against a 
company subject to the deed of company arrangement (DOCA) to which insurance may potentially respond.  

Your client should have received the attached circular on 2 June 2023. The circular relates to proceedings to amend 
the DOCA in the Supreme Court of Queensland brought by a creditor of the company. As foreshadowed in the circular, 
the deed administrators’ application has now been filed, and a copy is attached.  

The matter has been listed for a review hearing at 9am on Tuesday 13 June 2023. The substantive hearing is presently 
listed for 9am on Friday 16 June 2023.  

Please let us know if you wish to be heard in relation to these applications, and we will inform the court. If we do not 
hear from you, we will assume your client does not wish to be heard.  

Kind regards 

Patrick Mackenzie | Senior Associate 
King & Wood Mallesons 
 
T +61 8 9269 7267 
M +61 409 902 877 
F +61 8 9269 7999  
E patrick.mackenzie@au.kwm.com 
 
Level 30, QV1 Building, 250 St Georges Terrace, Perth WA 6000 
kwm.com 
 
This communication and any attachments are confidential and may be privileged.  
King & Wood Mallesons in Australia is a member firm of the King & Wood Mallesons network. 
See kwm.com for more information. 
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Hogan, Maddison (AU)

From: Mackenzie, Patrick (AU)

Sent: Monday, 12 June 2023 11:55 AM

To: natasha@ppil.com.au

Cc: Kinsey, Samantha (AU); Lethlean, Sarah (AU)

Subject: Warren Manning v Probuild Constructions (Aust) Pty Ltd District Court of Western 

Australia CIV 1619 of 2022 [KWM-DOCUMENTS.FID4430114]

Attachments: Circular to Creditors 1 June 2023.pdf; 20230607 - Interlocutory Application (sealed).pdf

Dear Natasha 

We refer to the above matter. We act for the deed administrators of Probuild Constructions (Aust) Pty Ltd (subject to 
deed of company arrangement). We understand you act for Mr Manning.  

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

Sent: Monday, 12 June 2023 11:56 AM

To: dburstyner@adleyburstyner.com.au

Cc: Kinsey, Samantha (AU); Lethlean, Sarah (AU)

Subject: VCAT File No. BP1236/2021 Owners Corporation 620160U PS620160U -v- ACN 071 773 

969 Pty Ltd and Probuild Constructions (Aust) Pty Ltd [KWM-DOCUMENTS.FID4430114]

Attachments: Circular to Creditors 1 June 2023.pdf; 20230607 - Interlocutory Application (sealed).pdf

Dear Mr Burstyner 

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

To: perth.litigation@dentons.com

Cc: Kinsey, Samantha (AU); Lethlean, Sarah (AU)

Subject: CC 2011/2021 - The Owners of Lot 9 - The Towers at Elizabeth Quay Strata Plan 72010 

v Probuild Constructions (Aust) Pty Ltd [KWM-DOCUMENTS.FID4430114]

Attachments: Circular to Creditors 1 June 2023.pdf; 20230607 - Interlocutory Application (sealed).pdf

Dear Colleagues 

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

To: paul.berrill@gracelawyers.com.au

Cc: Kinsey, Samantha (AU); Lethlean, Sarah (AU)

Subject: NSWSC Proceedings No. 2021/309522 | The Owners - Strata Plan No. 92548 v Probuild 

Constructions (Aust) Pty Ltd & Wu International Investments Pty Ltd [KWM-

DOCUMENTS.FID4430114]

Attachments: Circular to Creditors 1 June 2023.pdf; 20230607 - Interlocutory Application (sealed).pdf

Dear Mr Berrill 

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

To: afernando@sglawyers.com.au

Cc: Kinsey, Samantha (AU); Lethlean, Sarah (AU)

Subject: NSWSC Proceedings No. 2020/249700 | The Owners - Strata Plan No. 88827 v Probuild 

Constructions (Aust) Pty Ltd & B Cap 2 Pty Ltd [KWM-DOCUMENTS.FID4430114]

Attachments: Circular to Creditors 1 June 2023.pdf; 20230607 - Interlocutory Application (sealed).pdf

Dear Ms Fernando 

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

Sent: Monday, 12 June 2023 11:57 AM

To: christophers@rmblawyers.com.au

Cc: Kinsey, Samantha (AU); Lethlean, Sarah (AU)

Subject: Jason Lennard ats Probuild Constructions (Aust) Pty Ltd (subject to deed of company 

arrangement) [KWM-DOCUMENTS.FID4430114]

Attachments: Circular to Creditors 1 June 2023.pdf; 20230607 - Interlocutory Application (sealed).pdf

Dear Mr Sheppard 

We refer to the above matter. We act for the deed administrators of Probuild Constructions (Aust) Pty Ltd (subject to 
deed of company arrangement).  

We are writing to you because your client has indicated they may have a claim, against a company subject to the deed 
of company arrangement (DOCA) to which insurance may potentially respond.  

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

Sent: Monday, 12 June 2023 11:44 AM

To: gavin.macrae@hallandwilcox.com.au; Trevor.Jones@hallandwilcox.com.au; 

Ben.Halstead@hallandwilcox.com.au; Lisa.Brown@hallandwilcox.com.au

Cc: Kinsey, Samantha (AU); Lethlean, Sarah (AU)

Subject: Workers Compensation Claims Against Probuild Constructions (Aust) Pty Ltd (subject to 

deed of company arrangement)

Attachments: Circular to Creditors 1 June 2023.pdf; 20230607 - Interlocutory Application (sealed).pdf

Dear Colleagues 

We refer to the following matters: 

 VWA v Probuild Constructions (Aust) Pty Ltd Proceeding No. CI-22-01963 (Worker: Timothy Lepp) 

 VWA v Probuild Constructions (Aust) Pty Ltd Proceeding No. CI-21-02279 (Worker: Stjepan Masljak) 

 VWA v Probuild Constructions (Aust) Pty Ltd & Nomad Scaffolding Pty Ltd Proceeding No. CI-20-04307 (Worker: 
Mathew Turner) 

 VWA v Probuild Constructions (Aust) Proceeding No. CI-21-03760 (Worker: Nick Tseros) 

We act for the deed administrators of Probuild Constructions (Aust) Pty Ltd (subject to deed of company 
arrangement). 

We are writing to you because your client has ongoing claims, or have indicated they may have claims, against a 
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

From: David Burstyner <dburstyner@adleyburstyner.com.au>

Sent: Monday, 12 June 2023 12:32 PM

To: Mackenzie, Patrick (AU)

Cc: Kinsey, Samantha (AU); Lethlean, Sarah (AU)

Subject: RE: VCAT File No. BP1236/2021 Owners Corporation 620160U PS620160U -v- ACN 071 

773 969 Pty Ltd and Probuild Constructions (Aust) Pty Ltd [KWM-

DOCUMENTS.FID4430114]

Attachments: Circular to Creditors 1 June 2023.pdf; 20230607 - Interlocutory Application (sealed).pdf

EXTERNAL 
 

Dear Mr Mackenzie, 

 

I no longer act for Owners Corporation 620160U at all. I do not act in either VCAT proceeding BP1236/2021 or VCAT 

proceeding BP1812/2021 (in both of which claims are made against the person in external administration). 

 

I understand that notices of appearances were filed in those two proceedings by the lawyers acting for Owners 

Corporation 620160U. 

 

Yours Faithfully, 

 
David Burstyner | Director | Lawyer 

           

T   0411 072 743 

dburstyner@adleyburstyner.com.au | www.adleyburstyner.com.au 

  

Email Legal Notice 

1. The contents of this email may be confidential and/or privileged. Please delete this message and destroy any copies if you are not the intended recipient  

2. We do not expect our bank account details to change. In the unlikely event that they do, our contact person will contact you by telephone or in person to notify you 
of any change. We will not notify you by email. 

 

Liability limited by a scheme approved under Professional Standards Legislation 

 

From: Mackenzie, Patrick (AU) <Patrick.Mackenzie@au.kwm.com>  

Sent: Monday, June 12, 2023 1:56 PM 

To: David Burstyner <dburstyner@adleyburstyner.com.au> 

Cc: Kinsey, Samantha (AU) <Samantha.Kinsey@au.kwm.com>; Lethlean, Sarah (AU) <Sarah.Lethlean@au.kwm.com> 

Subject: VCAT File No. BP1236/2021 Owners Corporation 620160U PS620160U -v- ACN 071 773 969 Pty Ltd and 

Probuild Constructions (Aust) Pty Ltd [KWM-DOCUMENTS.FID4430114] 

 
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

From: Natasha Zupanov <natasha@ppil.com.au>

Sent: Monday, 12 June 2023 1:41 PM

To: Mackenzie, Patrick (AU)

Cc: Joshua Salkilld-Campbell

Subject: RE: Warren Manning v Probuild Constructions (Aust) Pty Ltd District Court of Western 

Australia CIV 1619 of 2022 [KWM-DOCUMENTS.FID4430114]

Importance: High

EXTERNAL 
 

Dear Patrick 
This matter is being managed by Joshua Campbell. 
I have copied him into this email so that he may respond to you. 
Kind Regards, 

Natasha Zupanov 
Director & Principal Solicitor (Mandurah) 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Needing to sign documents electronically? Step by Step instructions can be found here. 

 

From: Mackenzie, Patrick (AU) <Patrick.Mackenzie@au.kwm.com>  

Sent: Monday, 12 June 2023 11:55 AM 

To: Natasha Zupanov <natasha@ppil.com.au> 

Cc: Kinsey, Samantha (AU) <Samantha.Kinsey@au.kwm.com>; Lethlean, Sarah (AU) <Sarah.Lethlean@au.kwm.com> 

Subject: Warren Manning v Probuild Constructions (Aust) Pty Ltd District Court of Western Australia CIV 1619 of 2022 

[KWM-DOCUMENTS.FID4430114] 

 
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
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